From: Neil McManus

Sent: Mon, 6 Nov 2017 15:47:13 +0000

To: Marcia Whitehead;Burkin, David;Rand, Chris

Subject: Haverhill: Gt Wilsey Park - developer contributions

Attachments: Haverhill - Great Wilsey Park - developer contributions - November 2017.pdf
Chris,

Please see attached letter.
Kind regards, Neil.

From: Marcia Whitehead [mailto:Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk]

Sent: 06 November 2017 11:27

To: Neil McManus <Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk>; Burkin, David
<david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Rand, Chris <Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Woodin <Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk>; Luke Barber <Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Gt Wilsey Park - Footpaths Officer

All,
Many thanks for the emails.

| am just waiting to hear from Hallam but | suspect we will agree that the meeting on Wednesday is
postponed and that the footpaths meeting on 17 November works for those needing to attend.

Neil, we do need to be in a position to have all matters agreed to enable consent to be issued by the end
of this year so please do let us have your legal’s contact details as soon as they are known. We do also
need from you the justification for the library and waste contributions as previously discussed.

Chris, it would be good please to have your response to the draft conditions this week so we can finalise
these.

Many thanks,

Marcia.
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Marcia Whitehead BA (Hons) LTCM DMS MRTPI
Partner, Planning

Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire. CB2 9LD
DD: 01223 559305 | M: 07931 541132 | bidwells.co.uk
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From: Neil McManus [mailto:Neil. McManus@suffolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 November 2017 09:27
To: Burkin, David <david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Rand, Chris <Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk>;

Marcia Whitehead <Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk>
Cc: Andrew Woodin <Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk>; Luke Barber <Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gt Wilsey Park - Footpaths Officer

Marcia, Dave et al,

Thank you for your emails. It looks like SCC will outsource the legal work and | am
waiting for confirmation from Suffolk Legal as to the company/name.

Kind regards, Neil.

From: Burkin, David [mailto:david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 November 2017 09:11

To: Rand, Chris <Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Marcia Whitehead

(Marcia.Whitehead @bidwells.co.uk) <Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk>

Cc: Andrew Woodin <Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk>; Luke Barber <Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk>;
Neil McManus <Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gt Wilsey Park - Footpaths Officer

Marcia

Further to Chris"s note, I have not heard back from SCC regarding the s106, so unless I do so before
Wednesday, I will have nothing more to discuss at this stage. I expect that the comments from SCC
will be mostly limited to legal references, as the basic heads of terms have been agreed between us,
so I suggest exchanging emails first and arranging a meeting if we need to thereafter.

Since we have also pencilled in the 22" T would suggest aiming for email exchanges, discussing the
county comments and utilising the 22"9 if needs be.

Kind regards

Dave


http://www.bidwells.co.uk/
www.bidwells.co.uk/mail-disclaimer/
mailto:Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk
mailto:david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk
mailto:Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk
mailto:david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk
mailto:Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk
mailto:Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk

David Burkin
Development Implementation and Monitoring Officer
Planning

Direct dial: 01638 719477

Email: david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

Forest Heath District and St Edmundsbury Borough councils

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

From: Rand, Chris

Sent: 06 November 2017 08:49

To: Marcia Whitehead (Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk) <Marcia.Whitehead@bidwells.co.uk>
Cc: Andrew.woodin@suffolk.gov.uk; 'Luke Barber' (Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk)
<Luke.Barber@suffolk.gov.uk>; Neil McManus (Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk)
<Neil.McManus@suffolk.gov.uk>; Burkin, David <david.burkin@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Gt Wilsey Park - Footpaths Officer

Dear Marcia

I have had a response from both Andrew Woodin (Footpaths Officer) and Luke
Barber who are available for a site meeting on Friday 17 November. I will also be
available on this date if it is convenient for you.

With regard to our fortnightly meetings, I believe I did inform you at our last
meeting that I would be unavailable this week. If you would like the meeting to
continue without me, could you please let me know and I will make the necessary
arrangements with Dave and Neil.

Regards
Chris

Chris Rand
Principal Planning Officer Major Projects
Planning

Direct dial: 01284 757352

Email: Chris.Rand@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

Forest Heath District and St Edmundsbury Borough councils

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
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Find my nearest for information about your area
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the
Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council

cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance
with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimise any
security risks.

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may

be privileged or confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of

the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive

this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using

the reply facility in your email software.
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DISCLAIMER:

Bidwells LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number OC344553) and with
registered office at Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, CB2 9LD. Further information about this email can
be found on the Bidwells website at: http://www.bidwells.co.uk/email-disclaimer

Before you print, please think of the environment.

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance
with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimise any
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